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FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

U.S.A.

To whom it may concern,

We, Datalogic ADC S.r.l. would like to confirm that the product with FCC ID: U4GNO030
(Grant date: 02/26/2014) has been modified in regards to UNII-1/2a/2c / 3 new rules.

The device previously granted under rule parts of 15.247 for UNIl band 3 and is now
applying for approval under 15.407(b)(4)(ii) and that the emission limits comply with §
15.247(d) for all antenna configurations with antenna gains less then 10dBi and no changes
to HW or output power.

The antenna is internal, PIFA like, and that cannot be changed by the end user and the
gain is 2.9 dBi

This modification is only concerned with UNII-1 /2a / 2c and 3 new rules apply; neither
circuit design nor main function has been changed.
Sincerely yours,

Applicant’'s company name Datalogic ADC S.r.l.

Applicant's company Via S. Vitalino 13, Lippo di Calderara di Reno Italy
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Job Title and Dept. Ruggero Cacioppo / Product Quality Leader
E-mail ruggero.cacioppo@datalogic.com
Tel. +39 051 3147 393



